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Polmont Golf Club finding aid

Polmont Golf Club, Polmont, Falkirk, was first established as Blair Golf Club in 1890
when it played in the grounds of Blair Lodge School. The club was re-named
Polmont Golf Club in 1914 when Polmont Golf Club house opened. In the late 1960s
4 holes were compulsorily purchased for a new road for Lathallan Estate. In 1974 the
Club moved to Maddiston, Falkirk, but retained the name of Polmont Golf Club. The
Club was incorporated in 1963 with the registration number SC039033.

Reference No
A402.001/01
A402.001/02
A402.001/03
A402.001/04
A402.001/05
A402.001/06

Date
1901-1911
1911-1920
1920-1940
1914-1938
1938-1952
(1980)

Description

Minute Book (photocopy)

Minute Book (photocopy)

Minute Book (microfiche)

Ladies Section Minute Book (photocopy)

Ladies Section Minute Book (photocopy)

Plan, Polmont Golf Club original course and extension.
Scale 1:2500



